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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
Procurement Office 

605 Suwannee Street, MS 20 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0450 

Phone: (850) 414-4479 
 

 
ADDENDUM NO.  2      DATE: 09/20/17 
 
 
RE:  BID/RFP #:  (ITB-DOT-17/18-9022-CA)              
 
 BID/RFP TITLE:  (Emergency Portable Generators)                                                              
 
     OPENING DATE: (September 26, 2017 at 3:00 PM LOCAL TIME) 

 
 

Notice is hereby given of the following changes to the above-referenced BID/RFP: 
 
 
Q&A - Written responses to written inquires. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Bidders/Proposers must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by completing and 
returning to the Procurement Office, by no later than the time and date of the bid/proposal 
opening.  Failure to do so may subject the bidder/proposer to disqualification.   
 
 
 
                       Cassandra Anderson 
                      

                     Procurement Agent 
 
_____________________________________Bidder/Proposer 
 
_____________________________________Address 

 
_____________________________________ 

 
_____________________________________Submitted by (Signature) 
 
Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or failure to post the bond or 
other security required by law within the time allowed for filing a bond shall constitute a waiver of proceedings under 
Chapter 120, Florida Statutes.   
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Question #1 Please clarify the model for the Honda unit, IF POSSIBLE GET A BROCHURE, we 
cannot find it anywhere, and we need it in order to match it. 

Answer #1 We are looking for a 5500 + watt generator.  

 
Question #2 
 

Honda don’t make a 5500 watt generator anymore.  Honda does make a 5000 that 
has 7,000 startup and 5,000 continues run. That unit is an EB5000XKT. Will that 
work? Or should I go to the next step up which will be a 6500 watt generator. 

 
Answer #2 
 

We are looking for a 5500 + watt generator. If you are unable to find a 5500 watt, 
just up to the next model available.  

 
Question #3 
 

Ref. ITB-DOT-17/18-9022-CA Generators, do you require wheel kits, and do you 
require electric start. 

Answer #3 
 

The Department is requesting generators with Electric Start and/or Recoil Start, but 
no wheel kits needed. 

 
Question #4 
 

 
Instead of Honda, we are a Generac authorized dealer and would like to bid with 
their product.  Is there another form we should use?  What is the process? 
 

 
Answer #4 
 

Send in a sealed bid for your generator. 

Question #5 
How extensive is the departments looking at alternative brands or different fuel 
models? 

 
Answer #5 
 

Not very extensive. 

Question #6 Would they consider Hybrid models for example: solar/battery/gasoline or 
solar/battery? 

 
Answer #6 
 

Because of the nature of using the generators (usually during a major event such as 
hurricanes) we would like to stay away from anything solar.  Also because of the  
Contractual issues we have, the need to run only on gasoline. 

Question #7 In regards to the engine on these generators, are you needing just a recoil start 
engine or in an electric start engine required? 

 
Answer #7 
 

Electric Start and/or Recoil Start engine is required. 
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Question #8 
 
Will the units be ordered all at one time and delivered to a single location, or should 
we expect multiple orders to multiple locations? 
 

Answer #8 
 

This is for an Agency Term Contract for the FDOT Warehouses & Maintenance 
Yards. Orders will be placed by the locations for the quantities they need. 
 

Question #9 How extensive is the departments looking at alternative brands or different fuel 
models? 

Answer #9 
 

The Department will determined cost in the best interest of the State.  See page 11 
of 19; #8 Intended Award of the solicitation document. 

Question #10 Would they consider Hybrid models for example: solar/battery/gasoline or 
solar/battery?  

Answer #10 
 

Because of the nature of using the generators (usually during a major event such as 
hurricanes), we would like to stay away from anything solar.  Also, because of the 
contractual issues we have, the need to run only on gasoline. 

Question #11 Do I need to demonstrate my alternative model before September 13 
(Wednesday)? Please clarify this point?  

Answer #11 If you have an alternative model, please feel free to bid and we will take a look at it.  
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